
 

HAZARDOUS WASTE SECTION ‐  COMPLIANCE BRANCH 
FILE TRANSMITTAL & DATA ENTRY FORM 

   

Your Name:   Heather Goldman 

Facility ID Number:    NCR000162917 

Facility Name:  Sherwin Williams   

Document Group:  Inspection/Investigation (I)    Document Type:  I ‐ Compliance Schedule Evaluation (CSE) 

Description for File (for CARA):  In compliance with TNOV Docket #2016‐016. TNOV response included. 
Date of Document:   3/8/2016 

Author(s) of Document:   Heather Goldman 
 

Inspector ID #:  NC111          Suborganization: Western Region 

Comments for RCRAInfo:In compliance with TNOV Docket #2016‐016. 

County (if not on report):  Mecklenburg 

 

For Violations: 

Enforcement Date:   1/26/2016     Docket Number:  2016‐010 

Enforcement Type:  TNOV       How many violations were there? 5 

For IANOV or CO:   The facility is                

Outcome Measures for CSE for IANOV or CO: 
Waste 
Involved 

Volume  Exposure Media
 (a, gw, sw, s) 

Distance to
Residences 

Number of
People involved 

Distance to 
On‐site wells 

Distance to
Off‐site wells 

             

 
Violation #1: 

Date Determined:  1/12/2016 
              

Scheduled Return to Compliance:    2/26/2016  Actual Return to Compliance:  3/8/2016 
 
Regulation Description: 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1)(i) reference 265.174 
Comment: The facility failed to conduct weekly inspections of the HWSA 
 
For CSE, Corrections to Violations were: Documented 
 
 
Violation #2: 

Date Determined:  1/12/2016 
  
Scheduled Return to Compliance:    2/26/2016   Actual Return to Compliance:  3/8/2016 
 
Regulation Description: 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1)(i) reference 265.176 

Comment: The facility failed to store ignitable hazardous waste greater than 50 feet from the property line  

For CSE, Corrections to Violations were: Observed 

 



Violation #3: 

Date Determined:  1/12/2016 
  
Scheduled Return to Compliance:    2/26/2016   Actual Return to Compliance:  3/8/2016 
 
Regulation Description: CFR 262.34(a)(4) reference 265.16(a)(1) 

Comment: The facility failed to provide initial hazardous waste training to all employees that manage hazardous 

waste 

For CSE, Corrections to Violations were: Documented 

 

Violation #4: 

Date Determined:  1/12/2016 
  
Scheduled Return to Compliance:    2/26/2016   Actual Return to Compliance:  3/8/2016 
 
Regulation Description: CFR 262.34(c)(1) 

Comment: The facility failed to accumulate hazardous waste inside a container  

For CSE, Corrections to Violations were: Observed 

 

 

Violation #5: 

Date Determined:  1/12/2016 
  
Scheduled Return to Compliance:    2/26/2016   Actual Return to Compliance:  3/8/2016 
 
Regulation Description: 40 CFR 265.52(c) 

Comment: The contingency plan failed to include all the required contents of the plan.  

For CSE, Corrections to Violations were: Documented 

 



1 
 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT 
HAZARDOUS WASTE SECTION 

 
LARGE QUANTITY GENERATOR (LQG) 

COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE EVALUATION (CSE) REPORT 
 
1. FACILITY INFORMATION: 
 Name: Sherwin Williams 
 EPA ID Number: NCR 000 162 917 
 Type of Facility: Large Quantity Generator (LQG) 
 Facility Location:  2920 Stewart Creek Boulevard, Charlotte, NC 28216 
 Telephone Number:  704-391-3419 
 County:   Mecklenburg 
 
2. AUTHOR OF REPORT: Heather Goldman, Environmental Senior Specialist, NCDEQ 
  980-224-9858; heather.goldman@ncdenr.gov 

Date of Report: March 11, 2016 
 
3. FACILITY CONTACT: James Perkins - Facility Manager 
  Office: 704-391-3419; SWP4373@sherwin.com 
 
4. SURVEY PARTICIPANTS: Daniel Owen – Sherwin Williams; Heather Goldman - ESS NCDEQ 
 
5. DATE OF RE-INSPECTION (CSE):  March 8, 2016 

DATE OF CEI: January 12, 2016 
 
6. PURPOSE OF EVALUATION:   

An evaluation to determine compliance with NOV Docket #2016-016. On January 12, 2016, Ms. Goldman 
conducted a Compliance Evaluation Inspection (CEI) at the facility and on January 26, 2016 issued NOV Docket 
#2016-016. In addition, the facility provided documentation to demonstrate compliance on February 26, 2016.  

 
7. CITED DEFICIENCIES:  

A. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1)(i) reference 265.174 – The facility failed to conduct weekly inspections of the HWSA 
in that the facility exceed seven days between inspections twelve times. 
On February 26, 2016, the facility provided, via e-mail, weekly inspection checklist for January 4, 2016 
through February 25, 2016, demonstrating the <90-day hazardous waste storage area is inspected weekly. 
In compliance. 

B. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1)(i) reference 265.176 – The facility failed to store ignitable hazardous waste greater 
than 50 feet from the property line in that during the inspection ten 55-gallon container of ignitable D001 
hazardous waste was stored along the back wall of the facility that is approximately 25-feet from the property 
line. 
On February 26, 2016, the facility provided, via e-mail, a facility map that outlined the new location of 
the <90-day hazardous waste storage area. The hazardous waste containers were moved to a new location, 
within the Warehouse, that meets the 50-foot storage requirement for LQG ignitable hazardous waste. 
The location of the <90-day hazardous waste storage area was verified during the site visit on March 8, 
2016. In compliance. 



C. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) reference 265.16(a)(l) - The facility failed to provide initial hazardous waste training
to all employees that manage hazardous waste, including Johnathan Mora Portuquez and Daniel Owens in
that Mr. Portuquez signed a LQG manifest on December 30,2014 and no training information was provided.
Mr. Owen is a Hazardous Waste Coordinator that conducted weekly inspections of the 90-day HWSA
starting in June 2014, among other hazardous waste duties, and documentation to demonstrate initial
hazardous waste training prior to June 9, 2015 was not provided.
On February 26, 2016, the facility provided, via e-mail, an explanation that Mr. Johnathan Mora
Portuquez worked under the supervision of Mr. Daniel Owen when he signed a LQG hazardous waste
manifest on December 30,2014. A document showing Daniel Owens as the instructor for a Hazardous
Waste training session dated 2114 was also provided to document trainingfor Mr. Owens. This document
did not demonstrate that Mr. Owen had received hazardous waste training or that Mr. Owen was trained
in hazardous waste management procedures to conduct facility hazardous waste training. During the
March 8, 2016 site visit, Ms. Goldman reminded Mr. Owen to use thefull date (day, month, andyear)
when dating hazardous waste regulatory documents. In addition, Ms. Goldman reminded Mr. Owen that
hazardous waste training must be directed by a person trained in hazardous waste management
procedures. Based on training records previously provided, Mr. Owen was trained on June 9, 2015. In
compliance.

D. 40 CFR 262.34(c)(l) - The facility failed to accumulate hazardous waste inside a container in that during
the inspection the walls and floors surrounding one 55-gallon satellite accumulation container of flammable
liquid hazardous waste were discolored from waste spills.
On February 26,2016, the facility provided, via e-mail, an explanation that discoloration of the walls and
floor surrounding the 55-gallon satellite accumulation area was addressed and a picture was provided.
The response also noted that Sherwin- Williams does not agree that minor, inadvertent discolorations in
a contained area constitutes a violation. During the March 8, 2016 site visit, Ms. Goldman reviewed the
regulatory requirements with Mr. Owen and noted that any spill of hazardous waste that is not
immediately cleaned is a citable violation. The area was also observed during the March 8, 2016 site visit.
In compliance.

E. 40 CFR 265.52(c) - The contingency plan failed to include all the required contents of the plan in that the
plan failed to describe the arrangements agreed to by local emergency response agencies.
On February 26,2016, the facility provided, via e-mail, copies of updated Emergency Arrangement letters
that were mailed out on February 19 & 22,2016.Mr. Owen, via e-mail on March 8, 2016, provided an
updated copy of the Arrangements with Local Authorities section of the contingency plan that included a
description of the arrangements agreed to by local emergency response agencies. In compliance.
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